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DATE: April 22, 1997 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Mr. Lee Willis. Ausley &: McMuUen 
Ms. Angela Uewellyn. Tampa Electric Company 
Ms. Vicld Gordon Kaufman. Florida Industrial Pow.o:r Users Group 
Mr. John Roger Howe, Office of Public Counsel 
Mr. Gary Lawrence, Oty of Lakeland 
Mr. Roben WilUums. Florida Municipal Power Agency 

Leslie J. Paugh. Senior Attorney, Division Of Legal Services j 'f f 

Docket No. ~11-BU · Determination of appropriate cost allocation and 

regulatory treatment of total revenues associated with whole!ale sales to Florida 

Municipal Power Agency and Oty of Lakeland by Tampa Electric Company. 

Via Faalmlle 

Please be advised that the Issue Identification Conference scheduled for Wednesday, 

April 23, 1997 at 3:00 p.m. has been canceUed by mutual agreement of the panies. Please 

feel free to contact me at (904) 413-6199 if there are questions or concerns regarding the 

foregoing. 
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